10.

CITY OF CHARITON, IOWA
CITY COUNCIL MEETING AGENDA
September 2, 2025 — 5:00 PM
115 S. Main Street — Chariton City Hall

CALL TO ORDER
APPROVAL OF THE AGENDA

PUBLIC COMMENT - If the public desires to address the Council, please stand, state your name
and address, and proceed with your comments. All comments should be under three minutes, unless
otherwise permitted by the presiding officer. Please note that no action can be taken at this meeting,
but items may be requested as future agenda items at the direction of the Council.

APPROVAL OF THE CONSENT AGENDA — All items included in the Consent Agenda will be
approved with a single motion. Individual discussion on these items will only occur if a request is
made prior to the Council voting on the motion.

a. Accept and Place on File the Minutes of the Council Meeting held on August 18, 2025

REVIEW AND APPROVAL OF CLAIMS

NEW BUSINESS

Citizen Inquiry — Ann Gould

Consider a Resolution Requesting a Lucas County Tax Abatement for 1106 Green

Consider a Request for a 5-week Extension (Oct. 6) to Complete 523 N 7th Street

Consider a Motion to Approve the Chariton Police Department Body Worn and In-Car Camera
Policy

e. Consider a Resolution to Purchase a Chariton Volunteer Fire Department Attach Vehicle

ac oe

CITY MANAGER COMMENTS

COUNCIL MEMBER COMMENTS

STAFF MEMBER COMMENTS

MOTION TO ADJOURN






COUNCIL MEETING
City of Chariton, Iowa
August 18, 2025 5:00 P.M.

The City Council of the City of Chariton, Iowa, met in regular session in
the Council Chambers in City Hall of said City on August 18, 2025, at 5:00 p.m.
The meeting was called to order by Mayor Jayma Hoch. Present for the meeting
were Council Members Stephen Fenton, Jayma Hoch, David Kuball, Jarrett McGee
and Gary Shutt. Absent - None.

Also present for the meeting was City Attorney Verle Norris, City Manager
Douglas Anderson, City Clerk Christy Metzger, Police Chief Bill Knight, Fire
Chief Steve Davis, Street Superintendent Dave VanRyswyk and Parks and
Recreation Director Hannah McGourty.

It was moved by McGee, seconded by Shutt, to approve the August 18, 2025,
Council meeting agenda. The roll was called and the vote was:

Aye: Fenton, Hoch, Kuball, McGee, Shutt
Nay: None

It was moved by Kuball, seconded by Fenton, to approve the consent agenda
consisting of the approval of the minutes of the City Council meeting held on
August 4, 2025, approval of a Class E Retail Alcohol License for Hy-Vee Food
Store, located at 2001 Court Avenue, and to place the Citizen Inquiry request
received from Ann Gould on the next regular City Council meeting agenda. The
roll was called and the vote was:

Aye: Fenton, Hoch, Kuball, McGee, Shutt
Nay: None

It was moved by Fenton, seconded by Kuball, that the resolution
authorizing the payment of claims be adopted. The roll was called and the vote
was:

Aye: Fenton, Hoch, Kuball, McGee, Shutt
Nay: None

Thereupon the Mayor declared the resolution duly adopted and numbered 2025-48
and signed her approval thereto.

It was moved by Hoch, seconded by Shutt, to approve the Treasurer’s July
2025 Financial Reports. The roll was called and the vote was:

Aye: Fenton, Hoch, Kuball, McGee, Shutt
Nay: None

Discussion was held on three options provided to the City by the Iowa
Department of Transportation for the Highway 14 overpass on Highway 34. After
discussion, it was moved by Fenton, seconded by Kuball, to authorize the Mayor
to write a letter to the Department of Transportation stating that the City
prefers option 2, which is labeled Improved Diamond and would essentially
maintain the interchange, have a minimum bridge clearance of sixteen and one-



half feet (16.5'), widen the bridge to the east over the railroad, fixing the
geometry of the ramps to meet the minimum standards and would require buyout of
a few properties. The roll was called and the vote was:

Aye: Fenton, Hoch, Kuball, McGee, Shutt
Nay: None

It was moved by Hoch, seconded by Shutt, to table the approval of a
resolution entitled, “A Resolution Authorizing the Purchase of a 2025 Chevrolet
Silverado”, until there is clarification on the equipment that the City is to
be providing for the upfitting. The roll was called and the vote was:

Aye: Hoch, McGee, Shutt
Nay: Fenton, Kuball

It was moved by Fenton, seconded by Shutt, that a resolution entitled,
“Resolution Authorizing Nuisance Action Pursuant to Iowa Code §§657 and 657A”
be adopted, the same being a resolution authoring the Mayor to pursue all
appropriate legal remedies regarding the nuisance condition of the property
located at 206 South 8th Street, including commencement of an action for
abatement of nuisance pursuant to Iowa Code §§657 and 657A. The roll was called
and the vote was:

Aye: Fenton, Hoch, Kuball, McGee, Shutt
Nay: None

Thereupon the Mayor declared the resolution duly adopted and numbered 2025-49
and signed her approval thereto.

Discussion was held on a request received from Marsha Cora Kent asking
for the City to replace a fence along her property that is adjacent to City
property, located near 1st Street and Armory Avenue. While researching, the
City found that the fence was removed twenty (20) plus years ago, before Ms.
Kent purchased the property, and was in disrepair at that time. After
discussion, it was moved by Hoch, seconded by Kuball, to table this item and
direct the City Attorney to research fence regulations and bring it back to a
future City Council meeting. The roll was called and the vote was:

Aye: Fenton, Hoch, Kuball, McGee, Shutt
Nay: None

There being no further business to come before the meeting, it was moved
by Fenton, seconded by Shutt, that the meeting be adjourned until 5:00 p.m.,
September 2, 2025, in the Council Chambers in City Hall, Chariton, Iowa. The
roll was called and the vote was:

Aye: Fenton, Hoch, Kuball, McGee, Shutt
Nay: None

The meeting adjourned at 5:53 p.m.

Christy Metzger, City Clerk



RESOLUTION NO.

2025

BE IT RESOLVED by the City Council of the City of Chariton,
the following claims be approved and payment authorized:

GENERAL

ALLIANT ENERGY

AMAZON CAPITAL SERVICES
ANDERSON, KAIDEN

BOMGAARS

CASH

CHARITON WATER DEPARTMENT
CITY OF CHARITON

CR ENVIROMENTAL INC
HAMILTON TOWING

HOTSY CLEANING SYSTEMS
INFOMAX OFFICE SYSTEMS
KARL CHEVROLET OF ANKENY
LEEANN MILLIZER

LUCAS CO CLERK OF DISTRICT COURT
LUCAS COUNTY

LUCAS COUNTY HEALTH CENTER
NEW COOPERATIVE INC
NORRIS, VERLE

PALMER POWER EQUIPMENT
SCHRODEDER BASEBALL
SCREEN-TECH GRAPHICS
SHIELD TECHNOLOGY CORPORATION
SIMMS, BRENNEN

SMITH BODY SHOP

THE SHERWIN WILLIAMS CO
TRUE VALUE

WICKETT, DUSTIN

WORKFORCE SOLUTIONS

AUGUST 22 PAYROLL

CEMETERY MAINTENANCE

ALLIANT ENERGY

BOMGAARS

CITY OF CHARITON

KARL FORD OF STORY CITY
PALMER POWER EQUIPMENT
TRUE VALUE

AUGUST 22 PAYROLL

UTILITIES

RECREATION SUPPLIES
OFFICE HELP

EQUIPMENT MAINTENANCE
POSTAGE

1/2 CELL TOWER RENT
CITY FUEL SALES

TREE REMOVAL-1106 GREEN
TOWING

POWERWASHER SUPPLIES
COPY MACHINE LEASE
TAHOE REPAIRS-ACCIDENT
MOWING

CIVIL INFRACTIONS
DISPATCHERS SALRAY
PHYSICAL

WEED CONTROL

LEGAL EXPENSE

EQUIPMENT MAINTENANCE
SOCCER BALLS

RECREATION SIGNS
SHIELDWARE RMS SOFTWARE
TOBACCO COMPLIANCE CHECK
WINDSHIELD REPAIR
MARKING PAINT
MAINTENANCE SUPPLIES
OFFICE HELP

CONFERENCE REGISTRATION
SALARIES

TOTAL:

UTILITIES

OPERATING SUPPIES
CITY FUEL SALES
MAINTENANCE SUPPLIES
MOWER SUPPLIES
OPERATING SUPPIES
SALARIES

TOTAL:

Iowa,

$2,747.
$115.
$337.
.24
$79.
$1,053.
$947.
$4,250.
$275.
$189.
$468.
$10,927.
$40.
$190.
$8,541.
$178.
$21.
$350.
$160.
$419.
$81.
$2,025.
.50
$380.
$304.
.58
$450.
$215.
$32,854.

$63

$112

$7

$67,785.

$206.
$107.
$707.
$119.
$106.
$36.
$4,248.

$5,531.

that

84
40
50

35
70
50
00
00
10
41
77
00
00
67
00
18
00
75
00
00
00

00
92

00
00
47

88

17
44
17
25
00
95
81

79



COMM CENTER OPERATING

AUGUST 22 PAYROLL

ROAD USE TAX

ALLIANT ENERGY

AMAZON CAPITAL SERVICES
BOMGAARS

C&C CUSTOM CYCLE

CITY OF CHARITON

HOTSY CLEANING SYSTEMS
KARL FORD OF STORY CITY
LUCAS COUNTY HEALTH CENTER
MCGEE CONCRETE, LLC

NEW COOPERATIVE INC
PALMER POWER EQUIPMENT
R&R REPAIR

THE SHERWIN WILLIAMS CO
ZIEGLER COMPANIES
AUGUST 22 PAYROLL

TIF

HOTEL CHARITONE LLC

SEWER

ALLIANT ENERGY

BOMGAARS

CHARITON WATER DEPARTMENT
CITY OF CHARITON

HOTSY CLEANING SYSTEMS
USW UTILITY GROUP

AUGUST 22 PAYROLL

ATRPORT HANGAR O&M

ALLIANT ENERGY
BOMGAARS

SALARIES

TOTAL:

UTILITIES

MOWER SUPPLIES
EQUIPMENT MAINTENANCE
EQUIPMENT MAINTENANCE
CITY FUEL SALES
POWERWASHER SUPPLIES
MAINTENANCE SUPPLIES
LAB TESTING
CURB/MANHOLE-13TH & LINDEN
WEED CONTROL
EQUIPMENT MAINTENANCE
TIRE MAINTENANCE
TRAFFIC PAINT
EQUIPMENT MAINTENANCE
SALARIES

TOTAL:
TIF REBATE

TOTAL:
UTILTITIES
OPERATING SUPPLIES
SEWER BILLING
CITY FUEL SALES
POWERWASHER SUPPLIES
WASTEWATER OPERATION
SALARIES

TOTAL:
UTILITIES

OPERATING SUPPLIES

$681.

$681.

$1,047.
$54.
$246.
$9.
$2,452.
$94.
$119.
$35.
$186.
$21.
$37.
$250.
$1,956.
$259.
.20

$14,101

$20,872

$6,709.

$6,709.

$12,758.
$56.
$1,545.
$196.
$94.
$23,371.
.22

$232

$38,255.

$441.
$23.

59

59

11
99
86
67
70
54
25
00
00
18
90
00
75
23

.38

00

00

78
98
00
00
55
98

51

76
98



NEW COOPERATIVE INC
RATHBUN REGIONAL WATER ASSOC

RECYCLING

CITY OF CHARITON

CENTRAL FUEL FACILITY

PETROLEUM MARKETERS MUTUAL INS

EMPLOYEE BENEFITS

AUGUST 22 PAYROLL

Council Member

introduced the

WEED CONTROL
WATER

TOTAL:

RECYCLING ADMIN

TOTAL:

UNDERGROUND TANK INSURANCE

TOTAL:

TAXES & BENEFITS

TOTAL:

GRAND TOTAL:

foregoing resolution

$21.
$185.

S671.

$450.

$450.

$3,975.

$3,975.

$19,235.

$19,235.

$164,168.

and moved

18
05

97

00

00

00

00

63

63

75

its

adoption. Council Member seconded the motion and upon the roll being called

the vote was:

Aye:
Nay:

Thereupon the Mayor declared the resolution duly adopted and numbered 2025

and signed her approval thereto this 2nd day of September,

Attest:

City Clerk

2025.

Mayor






Citizen Inquiry Form
City of Chariton

Note: Completed Citizen Inquiry Forms will be placed in the next available Council packet for
review. The name and address of the citizen completing the form will be recorded on the
Council agenda for that meeting. Inquires presented to the Council will be limited to policy
issues. Rather than using this form, operational and personnel issues should be reported
directly to City Hall. Forms must be filled in completely and signed for further processing and
consideration. Forms may be dropped off or mailed to City Hall or emailed to
citymanager@chariton.org. Council meetings are held the first and third Mondays of each
month at 5:00 p.m.

NAMEAQY WA @“@L&ﬁro

ADDRESS S\ & <. | jb jr

PHONESTS -39 -0 90  emataqoa 0 1a o 1@ Gmml i
PLEASE PROVIDE A DESCRIPTION OF YOUR QUES'\I:?ON OR CONCERN BELOW:

Tom <kine Sor mu" retewvunoywa bl Ao hane one 50
Maa. F000 leuders WS Lyere Ak e n ofC e verdared).
'T’\Ak'iaﬁidfe ol Ay 10000 han hoen (‘m\h\«u\—e_lz g
A <treviecs i dan Haor )90 Araag v s e lers
Aeuan ‘\/‘Qr\ﬂ_, adlod ¢ T a2 \Vide o< AL ld st Wi g
e Waol /Mf\ckl‘)/&faaﬁlbk_c Weck s Lu”i‘HzL lana . I\J
Cin <o DrOJL Wﬂ"‘\"% fl//L\ L.i" Ra s an L\_Q L( J(M‘\j‘-ﬂCE
\\J\\o I,L_x(‘,-d,o <hertor— s SO \; :?(ro\ (‘u\_‘% Lan, “\WLB
A LU0 A (4 e e fiNCy (N g
’E\ﬂu’lt 2 \’(’J\QVGKU ""Q "Lj/x.ﬁ "Tt)*\\t{‘;.-’_ 4‘(‘"&/\_[4""'[2- TI: Ledx S
A\_AMJF’LJ\_\_L\AT\M s<ion Wt W el e o\l ho
C o SA Acoc, \A{’“\ Jﬂ-\‘{.MLQF‘) LLf\\\-dO‘L,(m\L O\-QQQE A,
T =y bhe Lt,»)m 2 casase he's stV dang . J
-:LL{ )f"\k\)rg ‘ kﬁn ‘\'%/\‘Q ke :"s.\\ 'Sn \f—Q(Z‘&J (\.Y\C‘\) ‘\‘Oﬁ q’%’L&)g J(T) \Bﬁ_:t)

SIGNATURE{;_M\ \\f:\.__.u Q ,:£> DATE R & -QAS i

RECEIVED ON: 3‘; g { 2( E 5 COUNCIL AGENDA DATE: gf/f Q{/QO&S

STAFF NOTES:

























2020-212

COUNCIL MEETING
City of Chariton, Iowa
September 21, 2020 5:00 P.M.

The City Council of the City of Chariton, Iowa, met in regular session in
the Council Chambers in City Hall of said City and via remote communications
through GoToMeeting on September 21, 2020 at 5:00 p.m. The meeting was called
to order by Mayor Bisgard. Present for the meeting were Council Members Dennis
Bisgard, Stephen Fenton, Jayma Hoch, Michael Loew, and Roger Manser. Absent -
None.

Also present for the meeting was City Manager Laura Liegois, City Clerk
Christy Metzger, Police Chief Tyler Ruble, Street Superintendent Dave
VanRywsyk, and Building Official/Code Enforcement Officer George Johnson.

It was moved by Loew, seconded by Hoch, to approve the September 21, 2020
Council meeting agenda. The roll was called and the vote was:

Aye: Bisgard, Fenton, Hoch, Loew, Manser
Nay: None

It was moved by Hoch, seconded by Loew, to approve the consent agenda
consisting of the approval of the minutes of the City Council meeting held on
September 8, 2020. The roll was called and the vote was:

Aye: Bisgard, Fenton, Hoch, Loew, Manser
Nay: None

It was moved by Fenton, seconded by Hoch, that the resolution authorizing
the payment of claims be adopted. The roll was called and the vote was:

Aye: Bisgard, Fenton, Hoch, Loew, Manser
Nay: DNone

Thereupon the Mayor declared the resolution duly adopted and numbered 2020-51
and signed his approval thereto.

It was moved by Hoch, seconded by Loew, to approve the Treasurer’s August
2020 Financial Report. The roll was called and the vote was:

Aye: Bisgard, Fenton, Hoch, Loew, Manser
Nay: None

Discussion was held on a concern of the right-of-way space at the alley
entrance in the 200 block of South 17th Street due to two retaining walls that
were placed by the City. The City placed the retaining walls to assist the
property owners located at 229 South 17th Street and 215 South 17th Street with
the issue of people driving in their yards when using the alley. Donnie and Ann
Hamilton, 1736 Linden Avenue, Dallas and Colleen Enns, 229 South 17th Street,
Ashley Altenhofen, 1708 Linden Avenue, Bill Shelton, owner of the agricultural
property west of 1708 Linden Avenue, and Ann Gould, 215 South 17th Street, were
all present at the meeting to state their concerns. After hearing all property
owners present at the meeting, it was moved by Bisgard, seconded by Hoch, that
the City lower the height of the retaining wall by removing one layer from each
wall on both sides of the alley. The roll was called and the vote was:

Aye: Bisgard, Fenton, Hoch, Loew, Manser
Nay: None

A request was received from Shawn Stone to ask the Council to abate a


Doug
Highlight

Doug
Highlight

Doug
Highlight

Doug
Highlight

Doug
Highlight

Doug
Highlight

Doug
Highlight

Doug
Highlight

Doug
Highlight

Doug
Highlight

Doug
Highlight


September 21, 2020 Council Packet



Doug
September 21, 2020 Council Packet


RESOLUTION NO. 2025-

RESOLUTION REQUESTING THAT THE LUCAS COUNTY
BOARD OF SUPERVISORS ABATE TAXES

WHEREAS, the City of Chariton has acquired the following nuisance
property:

Parcel Number Property Address Amount Requested to be Abated
Includes taxes/special assessments

0719431007 1106 Green Avenue $532.00

WHEREAS, there are past due real estate taxes and/or special
assessments listed on the Lucas County property tax rolls.

NOW THEREFORE BE IT RESOLVED, by the City Council of the City of
Chariton, Iowa, requests that the Lucas County Board of Supervisors

approve abating taxes and special assessments, plus any interest.

Passed and approved this 2nd day of September, 2025.

Jayma Hoch, Mayor

Attest:

Christy Metzger, City Clerk

(City Seal)






Windstream Webmail elsa.kidm@windstream.net

Fwd: 523 N 7th rehab

From : radvette@windstream.net Tue, Aug 26, 2025 07:49 AM
Subject : Fwd: 523 N 7th rehab
To : elsa kidm <elsa.kidm@windstream.net>

From: "Doug Anderson" <citymanager@chariton.org>
To: radvette@windstream.net

Sent: Monday, August 25, 2025 4:25:32 PM

Subject: Re: 523 N 7th rehab

Hi Radley,

Your request is fine, but can you print this as a letter with a date and sign it? The city council
wants the request to be "official."

Douglas Anderson
City Manager

City of Chariton

115 S. Main Street

Chariton, lowa 50049

Phone: 641-774-5991
E-mail:citymanager@chariton.org

From: radvette@windstream.net <radvette@windstream.net>
Sent: Monday, August 25, 2025 4:22 PM

To: Doug Anderson <citymanager@chariton.org>

Subject: Re: 523 N 7th rehab

Doug,

Good afternoon. This is in regards to progress on 523 N 7th street house. We have had to
order more shake siding for the peaks and J channel to finish the siding. We purchased items
from Lockridge about a week ago with a delivery time estimated 4 weeks. | am asking for an
extension of 5 weeks from the 1st of September. The guys will continue to work on the house
finishing up window trim, soffit and gutters.

| would you like to thank you Doug for assisting me. This has been a start of a big project.
Radley Seuferer

TR

A Y
From: "Doug Anderson" <citymanager@chariton.org>

To: radvette@windstream.net
Sent: Monday, July 28, 2025 8:09:43 AM
Subject: Re: 523 N 7th rehab







s Outlook

Re: 523 N 7th rehab

From Doug Anderson <citymanager@chariton.org>
Date Mon 8/25/2025 4:25 PM
To radvette@windstream.net <radvette@windstream.net>

Hi Radley,

Your request is fine, but can you print this as a letter with a date and sign it? The city council wants the
request to be "official."

Douglas Anderson
City Manager

City of Chariton

115 S. Main Street

Chariton, lowa 50049

Phone: 641-774-5991
E-mail:citymanager@chariton.org

From: radvette@windstream.net <radvette@windstream.net>
Sent: Monday, August 25, 2025 4:22 PM

To: Doug Anderson <citymanager@chariton.org>

Subject: Re: 523 N 7th rehab

Doug,

Good afternoon. This is in regards to progress on 523 N 7th street house. We have had to
order more shake siding for the peaks and J channel to finish the siding. We purchased items
from Lockridge about a week ago with a delivery time estimated 4 weeks. | am asking for an
extension of 5 weeks from the 1st of September. The guys will continue to work on the house
finishing up window trim, soffit and gutters.

| would you like to thank you Doug for assisting me. This has been a start of a big project.
Radley Seuferer

From: "Doug Anderson" <citymanager@chariton.org>
To: radvette@windstream.net

Sent: Monday, July 28, 2025 8:09:43 AM

Subject: Re: 523 N 7th rehab

Thank you for the update

Douglas Anderson
City Manager



City of Chariton

115 S. Main Street

Chariton, lowa 50049

Phone: 641-774-5991
E-mail:citymanager@chariton.org

From: radvette@windstream.net <radvette@windstream.net>
Sent: Monday, July 28, 2025 7:49 AM

To: Doug Anderson <citymanager@chariton.org>

Subject: 523 N 7th rehab

Good morning,

We are making headway with getting the housed sided. The contractor and | are going to try
and get as much done by the end of the month as possible. Then we will know better on how
much extra time we need. We may not need any more time. Builder is going to use the
windows that | have purchased to finish back of the house. | will keep in contact.

Thank you,

Radley Seuferer



— Ty




_

i

ifi

ITTEETTT

LI

(i

i
Rl
|
I
1]
7,
, |
ﬁ.
" IRE.
18 (B
—_









CHARITON POLICE DEPARTMENT
Body Worn Camera and In-Car Recorder Policy

This policy outlines guidelines for members of this office regarding the use of in-car and
portable audio/video recording devices while performing their duties. These recording
devices include all systems, whether body-worn, hand-held, integrated into portable
equipment, or installed in police vehicles.

This policy does not apply to interviews or interrogations conducted at any Chariton
Police Department facility, authorized undercover operations, wiretaps, or
eavesdropping (concealed listening devices).

POLICY

It is the policy of the Chariton Police Department that all members serving a patrol or
investigative function, including animal control or code enforcement functions, be
required to use in-car and body-worn recording devices to collect and preserve
evidence, document interactions between officers and the public, and to protect both
officers and the public. Only approved equipment will be used by department members.
All usage shall comply with the manufacturer’s instructions.

All videos are the property of the Chariton Police Department. Any distribution of a
video or portion of a video shall only be done with the authorization of the Chief of
Police or his/her designee. The unauthorized playing or copying of any video is
prohibited.

TRAINING
The Department shall train all officers on the use of in-car and body-worn audio/video
recording equipment according to the manufacturer’s instructions.

MAINTENANCE OF EQUIPMENT

It shall be the responsibility of the operating officer to perform routine maintenance as
recommended by the manufacturer and to report any malfunction of the camera
equipment or potential problems to the supervisor on duty.

Before going into service, each uniformed member shall be responsible for making sure
that he/she is equipped with a portable recorder, issued by the Chariton Police
Department, and that the recorder is in good working order. If the recorder is
malfunctioning or the member notices a problem, they must promptly inform their
supervisor and get a working device as soon as reasonably possible.

Members shall inspect and test the in-car recording system before each shift to verify
proper functioning and shall notify the supervisor of any problem. If another police
vehicle with a working in-car recorder is available, the member shall use that vehicle for
their shift.

Body Worn Camera and In-Car Recorder Policy
Page 1 of 6



MEMBER RESPONSIBILITIES

Whenever reasonably practical, uniformed members shall wear the recorder
conspicuously or otherwise inform individuals that they are being recorded. Any
member assigned to a non-uniformed position may carry an approved portable recorder
whenever the member believes it could be useful. Unless carrying out a lawful recording
in an authorized undercover role, non-uniformed members should, whenever
reasonably possible, wear the recorder conspicuously or otherwise inform individuals
that they are being recorded.

When using a recorder, the assigned member shall record his/her name, Chariton Police
Department identification number, and the current date and time at the beginning and
the end of the shift or other period of use, regardless of whether any activity was
recorded. This procedure is not required when the recording device and related
software capture the user’s unique identification, as well as the date and time of each
recording.

Members shall document the existence of a recording in any report or other official
record of the contact, including any instance where the recorder malfunctioned or the
member deactivated the recording. Members shall include the reason for deactivation.

SURREPTITIOUS USE OF THE AUDIO/VIDEO RECORDER
Iowa law permits an individual to surreptitiously record any conversations in which one
party to the conversation has given his/her permission.

Members may surreptitiously record any conversation during a criminal investigation in
which members reasonably believe that such a recording will be lawful and beneficial to
the investigation.

Members shall not surreptitiously record another office member without a court order
unless lawfully authorized by the Chief of Police or the authorized designee.

MEMBER PRIVACY EXPECTATION

All recordings made by any member on any office-issued device at any time, and any
recording made while acting in an official capacity of this office, regardless of ownership
of the device on which it was made, remain the property of the Office. Members shall
have no expectation of privacy or ownership interest in the content of these recordings.

ACTIVATION OF THE AUDIO/VIDEO RECORDER

This policy is not intended to describe every possible situation in which the recorder
should be used, although there are many situations where its use is appropriate.
Members should activate the recorder whenever they believe it would be appropriate or
valuable to record an incident.

Body Worn Camera and In-Car Recorder Policy
Page 2 of 6



All traffic stops and investigative contacts should be recorded in their entirety, including
instances where a warning or citation is issued. Uses of the in-car and body-worn
audio/video recording equipment include, but are not limited to the following:

(a) All enforcement and investigative contacts, including accidents, suspicious
person(s) activities, public intoxication, and field interview situations

(b) Traffic stops, including, but not limited to, traffic violations (OWI, Reckless
Driving, Stop Sign, U-Turns, etc.), stranded motorist assistance, and all crime
interdiction stops

(c) Self-initiated activity in which an officer would typically notify the Communication
Center

(d) Any contact that becomes adversarial after the initial contact in a situation that
would not otherwise require recording

Members should remain sensitive to the dignity of all individuals being recorded and
exercise sound discretion to respect privacy by discontinuing recording whenever it
reasonably appears to the member that such privacy may outweigh any legitimate law
enforcement interest in recording. Requests from members of the public to stop
recording should be considered using this same criterion. Recording should resume
when privacy is no longer at issue unless the circumstances no longer meet the
requirements for recording.

At no time is a member expected to jeopardize his/her safety to activate a portable
recorder or change the recording media. However, the recorder should be activated in
situations described above as soon as reasonably practicable.

CESSATION OF RECORDING

Once activated, the portable recorder shall remain on continuously until the member
reasonably believes that his/her direct participation in the incident is complete or the
situation no longer fits the criteria for activation. Recording may be stopped during
significant periods of inactivity, such as report writing or other breaks from direct
participation in the incident.

EXPLOSIVE DEVICE

Many portable recorders, including body-worn cameras and audio/video transmitters,
emit radio waves that could trigger an explosive device. Therefore, these devices should
not be used where an explosive device may be present.

PROHIBITED USE OF PORTABLE RECORDERS

Members are prohibited from using office-issued portable recorders and recording
media for personal use and are prohibited from making personal copies of recordings
created while on duty or while acting in an official capacity.

Body Worn Camera and In-Car Recorder Policy
Page 3 of 6



Members are also prohibited from retaining recordings of activities or information
obtained while on duty, whether the recording was created with office-issued or
personally owned recorders. Members shall not duplicate or distribute such recordings,
except for authorized legitimate office business purposes. All such recordings shall be
retained at the Office.

Members are prohibited from using personally owned recording devices while on duty
without the express consent of the supervisor. Any member who uses a personally
owned recorder for office-related activities shall comply with the provisions of this
policy, including retention and release requirements, and should notify the on-duty
supervisor of such use as soon as reasonably practical.

No member shall use recordings for the purpose of embarrassment, harassment, or
ridicule.

IDENTIFICATION AND PRESERVATION OF RECORDINGS

To assist with identifying and preserving data and recordings, members shall download,
tag, or mark them according to procedure and record the existence of the recording in
any related case report no later than the end of their shift.

A member should transfer, tag, or mark recordings when the member reasonably
believes:
(a) The recording contains evidence relevant to potential criminal, civil, or
administrative matters
(b) A complainant, victim, or witness has requested non-disclosure
(c) A complainant, victim, or witness has not requested non-disclosure, but the
disclosure of the recording may endanger the person
(d) Disclosure may be an unreasonable violation of someone’s privacy
(e) Medical or mental health information is contained
(f) Disclosure may compromise an undercover officer or confidential informant

Any time a member reasonably believes a recorded contact may be beneficial in a non-
criminal matter (e.g., a hostile contact), the member should promptly notify a
supervisor of the existence of the recording.

REVIEW OF RECORDED MEDIA FILES

When preparing written reports, members should review their recordings as a resource.
However, members shall not retain personal copies of recordings or use the fact that a
recording was made as a reason to write a less detailed report.

Supervisors are authorized to review relevant recordings any time they are investigating
alleged misconduct, reports of meritorious conduct, or whenever such recordings would
be beneficial in reviewing a member’s performance.

Body Worn Camera and In-Car Recorder Policy
Page 4 of 6



Recorded files may also be reviewed:

(a) Upon approval by a supervisor, by any member of the police department who is
participating in an official investigation, such as a personnel complaint,
administrative investigation, or criminal investigation

(b) Pursuant to lawful process or by court personnel who are otherwise authorized to
review evidence in a related case

(c) By media personnel with permission from the Chief of Police or the authorized
designee

(d) In compliance with a public records request, if permitted, and under the records
and maintenance release requirements of this policy

RETENTION OF RECORDING
All recordings shall be retained for a period consistent with the requirements of the
established records retention schedule, but in no event for less than 90 days.

RETENTION SCHEDULE

Video Classifications Retention Length
Calls for Service 120 days
Traffic

e 10-50 PD 90 days

e PI 120 days

e F 450 days

e OWIs 120 days

e Pursuits 450 days

e Traffic Stops 90 days
Arrests

e Felony 450 days

e Misdemeanor 300 days
Investigations

e Follow-Ups 120 days

e Field Interviews 120 days

e Crime Scene 450 days

e Death Indefinite
Transports 90 days

All videos will ultimately be classified by their highest rating. For example, if you
conduct a traffic stop that results in an arrest, the video will be classified as "Arrest."

RELEASE OF AUDIO/VIDEO RECORDINGS

All images and sounds recorded by the in-car recorder or body-worn camera are the
exclusive property of the Chariton Police Department. Accessing, copying, or releasing
files for non-law enforcement purposes is strictly prohibited.

Body Worn Camera and In-Car Recorder Policy
Page 5 of 6



When video evidence is requested, a complete case of all relevant video will be
assembled. A link to this video case will be created for cloud sharing purposes.
Requests for videos from outside entities will be handled through cloud share
capabilities only. When requested by a court of legal jurisdiction, the Lucas County
Attorney, or the Chariton City Attorney, they will be responsible for distributing the
cloud share link to other parties involved. It is the recipient's responsibility to create
additional copies as needed from the cloud share. The default expiration for the cloud
share is 60 days, unless otherwise requested.

The Chief of Police must explicitly authorize all access to in-car recorder or body-worn
camera files. Additionally, all access must be logged and made available for audit to
ensure that only authorized users access the data for legitimate and authorized
purposes. The City Manager may approve or deny the release of videos only if the Chief
of Police is incapacitated or if his or her involvement in the case creates a conflict of
interest.

The Chief of Police has the authority to approve the deletion of any in-car or body
camera video recordings that were unintentionally captured, invaded privacy, or are not
relevant to any case or investigation.

DISCIPLINE

Any employee who violates this policy will face disciplinary action, which may include a
write-up, suspension with or without pay, and dismissal if warranted. Members who
intentionally turn off or disable an in-car recording device or body camera when it is
required to be active will also be subject to suspension without pay or dismissal.

Body Worn Camera and In-Car Recorder Policy
Page 6 of 6



RESOLUTION NO. 2025-

A RESOLUTION AUTHORIZING THE PURCHASE OF A
2026 CHEVY SILVERADO 3500HD

WHEREAS, the City of Chariton, lowa, has the need for a new attack vehicle for the
Chariton Volunteer Fire Department; and,

WHEREAS, the Chariton Volunteer Fire Department was awarded grants totaling
$39,500.00, donations totaling $33,682.06, and has a trade-in vehicle valued at $12,000.00 for a
total of $85,182.06; and

WHEREAS, the quote was for a 2026 Chevy Silverado 3500HD Attack Vehicle from
Gregg Young Chevrolet in the amount of $48,000.00 and outfitting and tank in the amount of
$33,782.06 for a total of $81,782.06

NOW, THEREFORE, BE IT RESOLVED that the City Council of the City of Chariton
agrees to purchase the above-described vehicle from Gregg Young Chevrolet. The City Clerk is
hereby authorized by this Resolution to sign any and all required documents related to said
purchase agreement, thus binding the Chariton City Council to the terms and conditions of said
documents.

PASSED AND APPROVED this 2nd day of September, 2025.

Jayma Hoch, Mayor

Attest:

Christy Metzger, City Clerk






CVFD Attack Truck

' Actual
TOTAL INCOME ,
i e .2 $85,182.06
Grants
Name: Column1 Column2 Column22 ‘Column3 Actual Income
South Ceniral Community Foundation $11,000.00
Vredenburg Grant ' $25,000.00
Wildland Grant $3.500.00
Total $0.00 $39,500.00
Other Income
Name i Column2 Column3. Column4 Cnlumns - 1 K&ua_l-lncdm'e
Sell of fruck $12,000.00
Memorial $20,000.00
Wildland bum donations $13.682.06
Total $0.00 $45,682.06
Column1 " Column2 Column3  Column4 iColumas | Columné
Total $0.00 $0.00
Column1 | Column2 Column3 Column32 . Column4 Column$




CVFD Attack Truck

EXPENSES
GAGH L Estimated
'DTAL FYPF‘,‘J X e - -
Seorrezoe K3/, 782 0%
fruck SRS AP columnz.é Cpé:-. Ccllumnl ,M' i 1 ﬁcplgmn'l-z . Column2
2026 3500 Chevy us«s—e& q g (DD
delivery charge 3259588 O.(®
Total $0.00  $5+040:00 L{.a,CUO Total $0.00 $0.00
Truck oumned Column2 ~ Cost Column1 | Column2 ' Column3
Sirens, ngh’rs from Keltek : $5,737.00
Motorola Portable X2 $9.955.06
Hose and other gear $3.500.00
Total $0.00 $19,192.06 Total $0.00 $0.00
Slide in unit Column2  Column3 Column]  Column2  Column3
200 Gallon and foam $14,590.00

Total

$0.00 = $14,590.00

Columni

Column2 C.oIOmnS




CVFD Attack Truck Expenses
SILVERADO

Vehicle $48,000.00
Destination $0.00
Subtotal 1 $48,000.00
OUTFITTING

Sirens, Lights $5,737.00
2 Motorola Portables $9,955.06
Hose and gear $3,500.00
Subtotal 2 $19,192.06
SLIDEIN UNIT $14,590.00
Subtotal 3 $14,590.00
Total Upfit $33,782.06
GRAND TOTAL $81,782.06






Gregg Young
Pamela Kulhanek | Pamela.Kulhanek@gyautogroup.com

Chariton Fire Department

Vehicle: [Fleet] 2026 Chevrolet Silverado 3500HD (CK30903) 4WD Reg Cab 142" Work Truck

e




Gregg Young

Pamela Kulhanek | Pamela.Kulhanek@gyautogroup.com

Gregg Young
Prepared By:

Pamela Kulhanek
Gregg Young
Pamela.Kulhanek@gyautogroup.com

This document contains information considered Confidential between GM and its Clients uniquely. The information provided is not intended for public disclosure. Prices,
specifications, and availability are subject to change without notice, and do not include certain fees, taxes and charges that may be required by law or vary by manufacturer or region.
Performance figures are guidelines only, and actual performance may vary. Photos may not represent actual vehicles or exact configurations. Content based on report preparer’s
input is subject to the accuracy of the input provided.

Data Version: 25923. Data Updated: Jul 8, 2025 6:51:00 PM PDT.

Jul 9, 2025 Page 2



Gregg Young

Pamela Kulhanek | Pamela.Kulhanek@gyautogroup.com

Vehicle: [Fleet] 2026 Chevrolet Silverado 3500HD (CK30903) 4WD Reg Cab 142" Work Truck (<

Complete )

Price Summary
PRICE SUMMARY

Base Price

Total Options
Vehicle Subtotal
Destination Charge

Grand Total

MSRP
$49,600.00
($1,155.00)
$48,445.00
$2,595.00

$51,040.00

MSRP
$49,600.00
($1,155.00)
$48,445.00
$2,595.00
$51,040.00

This document contains information considered Confidential between GM and its Clients uniquely. The information provided is not intended for public disclosure. Prices,
specifications, and availability are subject to change without notice, and do not include certain fees, taxes and charges that may be required by law or vary by manufacturer or region.
Performance figures are guidelines only, and actual performance may vary. Photos may not represent actual vehicles or exact configurations. Content based on report preparer’s

input is subject to the accuracy of the input provided.
Data Version: 25923. Data Updated: Jul 8, 2025 6:51:00 PM PDT.

Jul 9, 2025

Page 3



Gregg Young

Pamela Kulhanek | Pamela.Kulhanek@gyautogroup.com

Vehicle: [Fleet] 2026 Chevrolet Silverado 3500HD (CK30903) 4WD Reg Cab 142" Work Truck (<

Complete )

Quote Worksheet

Base Price
Dest Charge
Total Options

GM Government Incentive
Customer Discount

Less Customer Discount

Trade-In

Sales Tax

Dealer Signature / Date

Subtotal

Subtotal Pre-Tax Adjustments

Subtotal Discount

Subtotal Trade-In

Taxable Price

Subtotal Taxes
Subtotal Post-Tax Adjustments

Total Sales Price

MSRP
$49,600.00
$2,595.00
($1,155.00)
$51,040.00

($2,500.00)
($540.00)
($3,040.00)

$0.00
$0.00

$0.00
$0.00

$48,000.00

$0.00
$0.00

$0.00
$48,000.00

Customer Signature / Date

This document contains information considered Confidential between GM and its Clients uniquely. The information provided is not intended for public disclosure. Prices,
specifications, and availability are subject to change without notice, and do not include certain fees, taxes and charges that may be required by law or vary by manufacturer or region.
Performance figures are guidelines only, and actual performance may vary. Photos may not represent actual vehicles or exact configurations. Content based on report preparer’s

input is subject to the accuracy of the input provided.
Data Version: 25923. Data Updated: Jul 8, 2025 6:51:00 PM PDT.

Jul 9, 2025

Page 4



Gregg Young

Pamela Kulhanek | Pamela.Kulhanek@gyautogroup.com

Vehicle: [Fleet] 2026 Chevrolet Silverado 3500HD (CK30903) 4WD Reg Cab 142" Work Truck (<
Complete )

Selected Model and Options

MODEL
CODE MODEL MSRP MSRP
CK30903 2026 Chevrolet Silverado 3500HD 4WD Reg Cab 142" Work Truck $49,600.00 $49,600.00
COLORS
CODE DESCRIPTION
G7C Red Hot
BODY CODE
CODE DESCRIPTION MSRP MSRP
ZW9 Pickup bed, delete includes capped fuel fill, (SFW) Back-up alarm calibration, (9J4) rear (%$1,155.00) ($1,155.00)

bumper delete, (9L3) spare tire delete and spare tire carrier delete. (Requires long bed
model and 17" or 18" wheels.) *CREDIT*

REAR WHEEL CONFIGURATION

CODE DESCRIPTION MSRP MSRP

SRW Single Rear Wheels (STD) $0.00 $0.00
EMISSIONS

CODE DESCRIPTION MSRP MSRP

FE9 Emissions, Federal requirements $0.00 $0.00
ENGINE

CODE DESCRIPTION MSRP MSRP

L8T Engine, 6.6L V8 with Direct Injection and Variable Valve Timing, gasoline (401 hp [299 $0.00 $0.00

kW] @ 5200 rpm, 464 Ib-ft of torque [629 N-m] @ 4000 rpm) (STD)

TRANSMISSION
CODE DESCRIPTION MSRP MSRP
MKM Transmission, 10-speed automatic (STD) (Standard with (L8T) 6.6L V8 gas engine.) $0.00 $0.00

This document contains information considered Confidential between GM and its Clients uniquely. The information provided is not intended for public disclosure. Prices,
specifications, and availability are subject to change without notice, and do not include certain fees, taxes and charges that may be required by law or vary by manufacturer or region.
Performance figures are guidelines only, and actual performance may vary. Photos may not represent actual vehicles or exact configurations. Content based on report preparer’s
input is subject to the accuracy of the input provided.

Data Version: 25923. Data Updated: Jul 8, 2025 6:51:00 PM PDT.

Jul 9, 2025 Page 5



Gregg Young

Pamela Kulhanek | Pamela.Kulhanek@gyautogroup.com

Vehicle: [Fleet] 2026 Chevrolet Silverado 3500HD (CK30903) 4WD Reg Cab 142" Work Truck (<

Complete )

GVWR
CODE
JFP

AXLE
CODE
GT4

DESCRIPTION

GVWR, 11,300 Ibs. (5126 kg) with single rear wheels (STD) (Included and only available
with CC30953 and CK30903 models with (L8T) 6.6L V8 gas engine with 18" or 20"
wheels. Requires single rear wheels.)

DESCRIPTION

Rear axle, 3.73 ratio (STD) (Requires (L8T) 6.6L V8 gas engine. Not available with (L5P)
Duramax 6.6L Turbo-Diesel V8 engine.)

PREFERRED EQUIPMENT GROUP

CODE
1IWT

WHEELS
CODE
PYT

TIRES
CODE
QF6

PAINT
CODE
G7C

SEAT TYPE
CODE
AZ3

SEAT TRIM
CODE
H2G

DESCRIPTION

Work Truck Preferred Equipment Group includes standard equipment

DESCRIPTION

Wheels, 18" (45.7 cm) painted steel (STD) (Requires single rear wheels.)

DESCRIPTION
Tires, LT275/70R18E all-terrain, blackwall (STD) (Requires single rear wheels.)

DESCRIPTION
Red Hot

DESCRIPTION

Seats, front 40/20/40 split-bench with covered armrest storage and under-seat storage
(lockable) (STD)

DESCRIPTION

Jet Black, Vinyl seat trim

MSRP
$0.00

MSRP
$0.00

MSRP
$0.00

MSRP
$0.00

MSRP
$0.00

MSRP
$0.00

MSRP
$0.00

MSRP
$0.00

MSRP
$0.00

MSRP
$0.00

MSRP
$0.00

MSRP
$0.00

MSRP
$0.00

MSRP
$0.00

MSRP
$0.00

MSRP
$0.00

This document contains information considered Confidential between GM and its Clients uniquely. The information provided is not intended for public disclosure. Prices,
specifications, and availability are subject to change without notice, and do not include certain fees, taxes and charges that may be required by law or vary by manufacturer or region.
Performance figures are guidelines only, and actual performance may vary. Photos may not represent actual vehicles or exact configurations. Content based on report preparer’s
input is subject to the accuracy of the input provided.

Data Version: 25923. Data Updated: Jul 8, 2025 6:51:00 PM PDT.

Jul 9, 2025

Page 6



Gregg Young

Pamela Kulhanek | Pamela.Kulhanek@gyautogroup.com

Vehicle: [Fleet] 2026 Chevrolet Silverado 3500HD (CK30903) 4WD Reg Cab 142" Work Truck (<

Complete )
RADIO
CODE DESCRIPTION MSRP MSRP
IOR Audio system, Chevrolet Infotainment 3 system, 7" diagonal HD color touchscreen, $0.00 $0.00
AM/FM stereo Bluetooth audio streaming for 2 active devices, voice command pass-
through to phone, Wireless Apple CarPlay and Wireless Android Auto compatibility (STD)
ADDITIONAL EQUIPMENT - MECHANICAL
CODE DESCRIPTION MSRP MSRP
. Capped Fuel Fill (Included and only available with (L5P) Duramax 6.6L Turbo-Diesel V8 Inc. Inc.
engine or (ZW9) pickup bed delete.)
ADDITIONAL EQUIPMENT - EXTERIOR
CODE DESCRIPTION MSRP MSRP
9J4 Bumper, rear, delete (Included and only available with (ZW9) pickup bed delete.) Inc. Inc.
9L3 Spare tire delete (Included and only available with (ZW9) pickup bed delete or (524) Inc. Inc.
spare wheel, carrier and lock delete.)
ADDITIONAL EQUIPMENT - INTERIOR
CODE DESCRIPTION MSRP MSRP
SFW Back-up alarm calibration This calibration will allow installation of an aftermarket back-up Inc. Inc.
alarm by disabling rear perimeter lighting (Included with (ZW9) pickup bed delete. Not
available with (8S3) back-up alarm or (UY2) trailer wire provisions.)
Options Total (%$1,155.00) ($1,155.00)

This document contains information considered Confidential between GM and its Clients uniquely. The information provided is not intended for public disclosure. Prices,
specifications, and availability are subject to change without notice, and do not include certain fees, taxes and charges that may be required by law or vary by manufacturer or region.
Performance figures are guidelines only, and actual performance may vary. Photos may not represent actual vehicles or exact configurations. Content based on report preparer’s
input is subject to the accuracy of the input provided.

Data Version: 25923. Data Updated: Jul 8, 2025 6:51:00 PM PDT.

Jul 9, 2025

Page 7



Gregg Young

Pamela Kulhanek | Pamela.Kulhanek@gyautogroup.com

Vehicle: [Fleet] 2026 Chevrolet Silverado 3500HD (CK30903) 4WD Reg Cab 142" Work Truck (+
Complete )

Note:Photo may not represent exact vehicle or selected equipment.

This document contains information considered Confidential between GM and its Clients uniquely. The information provided is not intended for public disclosure. Prices,
specifications, and availability are subject to change without notice, and do not include certain fees, taxes and charges that may be required by law or vary by manufacturer or region.
Performance figures are guidelines only, and actual performance may vary. Photos may not represent actual vehicles or exact configurations. Content based on report preparer’s
input is subject to the accuracy of the input provided.

Data Version: 25923. Data Updated: Jul 8, 2025 6:51:00 PM PDT.

Jul 9, 2025 Page 8



